
MEMO TO: All Contractors/Firms/Consultants currently doing business or interested in 
doing business with Cerritos Community College District

FROM: Mark B. Logan, Director of Purchasing and Contract Administration 

DATE: May 12, 2022 

  SUBJECT: Compliance with Economic Sanctions Imposed in Response to Russia’s 
Invasion of Ukraine 

Effective immediately for all Contractors/Firms/Consultants currently doing business 
or interested in doing business with Cerritos Community College District:  

Compliance with Economic Sanctions Imposed in Response to Russia’s Invasion of 
Ukraine. Contractors/Firms/Consultants shall comply with the economic sanctions 
imposed in response to Russia’s actions in Ukraine, including with respect to, but not 
limited to, the federal Executive Order 14065 and the sanctions identified on the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury website. Contractors/Firms/Consultants shall comply with 
any sanctions imposed under state law, including with respect to, but not limited to, 
Executive Order N-6-22 from the State of California’s Executive Department:  

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/3.4.22-Russia-Ukraine-Executive-
Order.pdf 
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